

GEOPRIV

IETF 76

Note Well

•Any submission to the IETF intended by the Contributor for publication as all or part of an IETF Internet-Draft or RFC and any statement made within the context of an IETF activity is considered an "IETF Contribution". Such statements include oral statements in IETF sessions, as well as written and electronic communications made at any time or place, which are addressed to:

- - the IETF plenary session,
 - any IETF working group or portion thereof,
 - the IESG or any member thereof on behalf of the IESG,
 - the IAB or any member thereof on behalf of the IAB,
 - any IETF mailing list, including the IETF list itself,
- any working group or design team list, or any other
- list functioning under IETF auspices,
 - the RFC Editor or the Internet-Drafts function
-

All IETF Contributions are subject to the rules of RFC 5378 and RFC 3979 (updated by RFC 4879).

•Statements made outside of an IETF session, mailing list or other function, that are clearly not intended to be input to an IETF activity, group or function, are not IETF Contributions in the context of this notice. Please consult RFC 5378 and RFC 3979 for details.

•A participant in any IETF activity is deemed to accept all IETF rules of process, as documented in Best Current Practices RFCs and IESG Statements.

•A participant in any IETF activity acknowledges that written, audio and video records of meetings may be made and may be available to the public.

Agenda

I. Administrative issues

10m Status update / Administrivia -- Chairs

II. Lightning Round: Quick updates on current items

10m [draft-ietf-geopriv-rfc3825bis](#) – Bernard Aboba

10m [draft-ietf-geopriv-arch](#) – Alissa Cooper

III. Discussion points

40m HELD Identity Extensions discussion – Martin Thomson introduction

[draft-ietf-geopriv-held-identity-extensions](#)

40m Indoor location proposals and discussion – Dorothy Stanley introduction

[draft-stanley-geopriv-int-ext](#)

[draft-thomson-geopriv-indoor-location](#)

[draft-polk-geopriv-int-relative-in-tlv](#)

[draft-rosen-geopriv-pidf-interior](#)

IV. Proposed new items

15m [draft-george-geopriv-address-translation](#) – Robins George

15m [draft-barnes-geopriv-policy-uri](#) – Richard Barnes

V. Any other business as time allows

Document Status

- -civic-address-recommendations: RFC Ed Queue
- -http-location-delivery: RFC Ed Queue
- -l7-lcp-ps: RFC Ed Queue
- -lbyr-requirements: Responding to Gen-ART comments, then back to IESG eval
- -lis-discovery: Ready for IESG eval
- -geo-uri: Revised I-D needed

Document Status

- -geopriv-policy: Ready for IESG; awaiting write-up
- -loc-filters: Resolving WGLC issues
- -rfc3825bis: Active
- -dhcp-lbyr-uri-option: Active
- -geopriv-arch: Active
- -held-identity-extensions: Active
- -rosen-geopriv-prefix: In WGLC for another week

Other items

- Thanks to Lisa as outgoing GEOPRIV advisor.
- W3C Geolocation WG's response to GEOPRIV's last call comments
 - W3C Last Call ended in July
 - GEOPRIV sent comments
 - IETF chair sent liaison
 - W3C response: "We considered and rejected inclusion of GEOPRIV-style privacy rules."
 - IETF response: "Thank you for your response. We appreciate that your process for addressing our concerns has concluded, although we disagree with its outcome."
 - No further response expected